City of Chicago
DISTRICT COUNCIL #
COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

MEETING MINUTES

MEETING TYPE: Regular [J Special [J Closed
MEETING DATE: 11/28/2023

MEETING LOCATION & ADDRESS: 303 E Superior, Northwestern BioMedical Building

MEETING START TIME: **™

Attendance & Quorum
OMA Meeting cannot take place without 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name Attendance

Chair: Brad Kessler Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: []
Community Engagement: Karen Kane Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: [
Nominating Commitee: Robert Johnson Present: W Remote: [1 Absent: [

Quorum (2 out of 3 Members): Yes: = No: O

Public Comment

Summary of public comments:

Community Neighbor #1- Commented on the recent battery on a flight attendant and
the status of the arrestee.

Community Neighbor #2- Commented on his hope for criminals to be prosecuted.
Community Neighbor #3- Commented on the impending conversation of the Selina
Hotel (formerly the Tremont Hotel) into a homeless shelter without the city considering
community impacts.

Community Neighbor #4- Thanked the police district council for work. Commented that
criminals seem to have more rights than civilians.

Community Neighbor #5- Thanked the police district council for work. Commented that
the Mayor eliminated 800 open officer positions and replaced it with 400 civilian roles.
Community Neighbor #6- Commented that St. Louis may be looking to support migrants
gaining work permits in their city. Additionally, commented that English classes need to
be provided and better attended by the migrant community.

Community Neighbor# 7- Commented that the city needs to be more engaged in
providing English classes for migrants. Additionally, commented that the Mayor should
have responded to the council’s letter and a follow up should be done.

Community Neighbor #8- Commented that he would like to know the actual police
budget number.

Community Neighbor #9- Commented that she sent a letter to the Mayor on behalf of
her neighborhood organization, SOAR, and never received a response. It was very
frustrating. Questioned how it is possible that migrants are permitted to conduct illegal
acts outside of the Inn of Chicago without consequences.




Approval of Minutes
Minutes are approved by the second regular meeting after they are taken.
Approved minutes are posted online within 10 days after approval.

Brad asked for a motion to approve October 24th’s monthly meeting minutes and the
November 10th’s special meeting minutes. Karen so moved and seconded the motion.
Brad and Karen and Bob approved, and the approval passed unanimously.

District Council Member Updates

Brad informed the attendees that the State’s Attorney’s office planned to have a
speaker present, but it was rescheduled to January’s Monthly meeting.

Karen asked for a moment of silence in honor of Drew Price, a Chicago Firefighter with
Engine 55, that tragically lost his life while fighting a fire on the 2400 block of North
Lincoln Avenue in November.

Brad provided an update on the citywide police district councils gathering for a quarterly
meeting on November 5th.

Karen provided a CPD budget update.
Brad provided a presentation on the status of the migrant crisis in the city.

The council re-introduced the neighborhood task forces and encouraged community
members to sign up on their website at www.districtcouncil18.org

Bob provided an update on the timeline for the nominating committee and applications.
Applications will begin to be accepted on Jan 8, 2024 - February 7, 2024. Interested
applications may visit https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/ccpsa/supp_info/serving-
on-a-community-commission.html to learn more.

Brad mentioned that the city ordinance is available on their council’s website.

Captain Koenig answered questions from the council members regarding the safety of
the district and city.




Votes

N.A.

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE: 12/19/2023

NEXT MEETING LOCATION (if available):  18th Disrict Police Station (1160 N. Larabee)

District Council ended the meeting at: 7:45 pm



	MEETING TYPE: On
	Regular: Off
	Special: Off
	MEETING DATE: 11/28/2023
	MEETING LOCATION  ADDRESS: 303 E Superior, Northwestern BioMedical Building
	MEETING START TIME: 6:05 pm

	Present: On
	Remote: Off
	Absent: Off
	Present_2: On
	Remote_2: Off
	Absent_2: Off
	Present_3: On
	Remote_3: Off
	Absent_3: Off
	Public Comment: Summary of public comments:



Community Neighbor #1- Commented on the recent battery on a flight attendant and the status of the arrestee.
Community Neighbor #2- Commented on his hope for criminals to be prosecuted.
Community Neighbor #3- Commented on the impending conversation of the Selina Hotel (formerly the Tremont Hotel) into a homeless shelter without the city considering community impacts.
Community Neighbor #4- Thanked the police district council for work. Commented that criminals seem to have more rights than civilians. 
Community Neighbor #5- Thanked the police district council for work. Commented that the Mayor eliminated 800 open officer positions and replaced it with 400 civilian roles. 
Community Neighbor #6- Commented that St. Louis may be looking to support migrants gaining work permits in their city. Additionally, commented that English classes need to be provided and better attended by the migrant community.
Community Neighbor# 7- Commented that the city needs to be more engaged in providing English classes for migrants. Additionally, commented that the Mayor should have responded to the council’s letter and a follow up should be done.
Community Neighbor #8- Commented that he would like to know the actual police budget number.
Community Neighbor #9- Commented that she sent a letter to the Mayor on behalf of her neighborhood organization, SOAR, and never received a response. It was very frustrating. Questioned how it is possible that migrants are permitted to conduct illegal acts outside of the Inn of Chicago without consequences.
	District Council Member Updates: Brad informed the attendees that the State’s Attorney’s office planned to have a speaker present, but it was rescheduled to January’s Monthly meeting.

Karen asked for a moment of silence in honor of Drew Price, a Chicago Firefighter with Engine 55, that tragically lost his life while fighting a fire on the 2400 block of North Lincoln Avenue in November.

Brad provided an update on the citywide police district councils gathering for a quarterly meeting on November 5th. 

Karen provided a CPD budget update.

Brad provided a presentation on the status of the migrant crisis in the city.

The council re-introduced the neighborhood task forces and encouraged community members to sign up on their website at www.districtcouncil18.org

Bob provided an update on the timeline for the nominating committee and applications. Applications will begin to be accepted on Jan 8, 2024 - February 7, 2024. Interested applications may visit https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/ccpsa/supp_info/serving-on-a-community-commission.html to learn more.

Brad mentioned that the city ordinance is available on their council’s website.


Captain Koenig answered questions from the council members regarding the safety of the district and city.
	Votes: N.A.



	NEXT MEETING DATE: 12/19/2023
	NEXT MEETING LOCATION if available: 18th Disrict Police Station (1160 N. Larabee)
	0##: 018
	DC Chair:  Brad Kessler
	DC Member 2: Community Engagement: Karen Kane
	DC Member 3: Nominating Commitee: Robert Johnson
	Minutes approval: Brad asked for a motion to approve October 24th’s monthly meeting minutes and the November 10th’s special meeting minutes. Karen so moved and seconded the motion.  Brad and Karen and Bob approved, and the approval passed unanimously. 


	End time: 7:45 pm
	Q-yes: On
	Q-no: Off


